

ACCESSIBILITY ADVISORY BOARD

MEETING MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, October 13, 2021 10:30 AM – 12:00 PM

ONLINE MEETING

CLICK HERE TO VIEW LIVE VIA Zoom at its scheduled time.

CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL Meeting called to order at 10:46 AM.

Present: Vice Chair Wolford, Members Landon, Sieglen-Perry, Gibbens, Crisci

Absent: Member Cooluris

PUBLIC COMMENT None

Public Comment Testimony During Board Meetings

To offer public comment testimony during a board meeting, you need to first join the Zoom Webinar meeting online from your desktop computer, laptop, tablet, or Smartphone, or by calling into the meeting from your cellular phone or land line.

Link to join meeting Webinar by computer, tablet, or Smartphone: https://sandiego.zoomgov.com/j/1610773329

To join by using iPhone one-tap US: +16692545252,,1610773329#

To join by telephone:

Dial 1-669-254-5252. When prompted, input Webinar ID: 161 077 3329#

Direction for Speaking During Public Comment

When the chair introduces the item you would like to comment on (or indicates it is time for Non-Agenda Public Comment), raise your hand by either tapping the "Raise your Hand" button on your computer, tablet, or Smartphone, or by dialing *9 on your phone.

You will be taken in the order in which you raise your hand. You may only speak once on a particular item.

When the chair indicates it is your turn to speak, click the unmute prompt that will appear on your computer, tablet or Smartphone, or dial *6 on your phone.

ACTION ITEMS

- 1. Election of Board Chair and Vice Chair
 - a. Member Landon motioned with Member Sieglen-Perry seconding for Mary Wolford to be chair. Passed unanimously with Member Cooluris absent.
 - b. Member Landon motioned with Member Crisci seconding for Patricia Seiglen-Perry to be vice chair. Passed unanimously with Member Cooluris absent.
- 2. Letter to the Office of Boards and Commissions regarding Expired Terms and Length of Time of Board Vacancies
 - a. Member Landon motioned with Member Sieglen-Perry seconding for Member Crisci to write letter to Mayor Gloria expressing concern regarding Expired Terms and Length of Time of Board Vacancies. Passed unanimously with Member Cooluris absent.

INFORMATIONAL/DISCUSSION ITEMS

- 1. Blue Curb Discussion & Feedback on Instituting Time Limits
 - a. Members did not comment in favor of any potential time limits; member comments included there should be more enforcement for mis-use of disabled placards or plates, and research why a vehicle is left for long periods of time.
- 2. ADA Compliance and Accessibility Team Project Updates
 - a. Staff provided updates on projects.
- 3. Results of Board Member Ranking of Potential AAB Guest Presentations
 - a. Executive Director Curtis provided update to AAB Member Presentation rankings, which is as follows with the first earning the highest ranking. Ms. Curtis will attempt to organize presentations beginning with the Bike Master Plan in November.
 - i. City of San Diego Bike Master Plan Presentation
 - ii. Presentation from Alyssa Muto: Holistic View of the Climate Action Plan, Transit Priority Areas, Zero Parking Requirements, and Mobility Choices
 - iii. SANDAG Projects and Accessibility Presentation
 - iv. Gaslamp 5th Avenue Closure Pedestrian Use Only
 - v. SANDAG 4th and 5th Avenues Bike Projects
 - vi. New Trolley Line Presentation
 - vii. City Parks and Recreations Programming for People with Disabilities (Therapeutic Recreation Services)
 - viii. San Diego Tourism Authority
 - ix. Climate Action Plan Presentation

Accessibility Advisory Board Minutes October 13, 2021 Page **3** of **3**

MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL

- 1. April 8, 2021
 - a. Motion by Sieglen-Perry, Second by Member Crisci, to approve minutes. Passed unanimously with Member Cooluris absent.
- 2. June 10, 2021
 - a. Motion by Sieglen-Perry, Second by Member Gibbens, to approve minutes. Passed unanimously with Member Cooluris absent.
- 3. September 8, 2021
 - a. Motion by Sieglen-Perry, Second by Member Gibbens, to approve minutes. Passed unanimously with Member Cooluris absent.

COMMITTEE UPDATES

- 1. Universal Design Ad Hoc Committee (Members: Kim Gibbens, Wayne Landon)
 - a. None
- 2. Increasing Accessible Housing Ad Hoc Committee (Members: Michelle Crisci and Wayne Landon)
 - a. ED Curtis stated that the Housing Element was bifurcated from the general Land Code Update and is going forward on separate track.
- 3. Budget Ad Hoc Committee (Members: Board Chair Sharla Hank, Mary Wolford, Patricia Sieglen-Perry)
 - With past Chair Hank's resignation, Member Landon has joined the Budget Ad Hoc Committee

CHAIR'S REPORT

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

ED Curtis stated that the RFP for Shared Mobility Devices is being drafted and is expected to be released to the public in the next several weeks.

OLD BUSINESS

BOARD COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned at 12:04 PM

NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING: November 10, 2021 at 10:30 AM

Requests for disability-related modifications or accommodations required to facilitate meeting participation, including requests for auxiliary aids, services, or interpreters may be requested by contacting Thyme Curtis at (619) 236-5979 or TCurtis@sandiego.gov. Please provide as much advance notice as possible in order to ensure availability. Assistive listening devices are also available upon request.